

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC.

849 NW State Road 45

Newberry, Florida 32669

<http://www.timcoengr.com>

888.472.2424 F 352.472.2030 email: tei@timcoengr.com

May 29, 2002

FCC

SUBJECT: KIDDER INDUSTRIAL LIMITED FCC ID: LP59003T

To Whom It May Concern:

1. You will notice that in the original test report the limits for the restricted bands are not shown correctly, this has been corrected in the supplemental sheets that we have enclosed.
2. The bandwidth test to ensure band edge compliance in the Test Report was not shown correctly. This has been corrected in the supplemental sheet that we have enclosed.

Sincerely,
Frank